Fr. Louis D, Stringer

Acting Chief, Branch of sShellfishing
Bureav of Coanmercial Fisheries
Departuent of the Intecior
Washington 25, D, C.

Dear Mr, Stringer:

1 am transwitting herewith & copy of an application and
Frelimivary Hazards Sumsery Report recently receivod frow
the Facific Gas and Electric Compsny proposing corstruction
and operation of a power reactor facility on Bodeye Head
slong the California coast.

In secordance with the Procedure for Cooperation between
-ur agencies, I would appreciate receiving & report of
your susalysis concerning the aspects of this application
that are pertinent to the fish and wildlife in the Bodega
area. In this regard, I would plan to file *¥OuUr report in
the Commission's public document. . room and to include it
in the record of the hearing on this application.

Sincerely yours,

Robett Lowenstein, Director
Division of Licensing and
Regulation

Enclosures:

l. Facific Gas and Electric Co.
License Application

2. Frelimivary Hagarde Scemary
Repor:
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